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From: McKnight, Elise (ESD)  
Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 
Subject: WPC DOL Reports’ Webpage Announcement – Implementation of a new Official WA State Legislature Services for 
Persons with Disabilities - RCW 50.12.210 Dashboard 

Hello all, below is some information, regarding the new Official WA State Legislature Official Services for Persons with 
Disabilities - RCW 50.12.210 Dashboard. 

A. The following new WPC Department of Labor (DOL) reports dashboard is now available: 

1) Official Services for Persons with Disabilities - RCW 50.12.210 Dashboard 

• This new dashboard holds data, of which supports the following official WA state RCW:   

RCW 50.12.210 

 “Employment services for persons with disabilities—Report to legislative committees. 

It is the policy of the state of Washington that persons with disabilities shall be given equal 
opportunities in employment. The legislature recognizes that persons with disabilities have 
faced unfair discrimination in employment. 

For these reasons, the state employment service division of the employment security 
department shall give particular and special attention service to those persons with disabilities 
which substantially limit one or more of their major life functions as defined under P.L. 93-112 
and rules promulgated thereunder. Particular and special attention service shall include but 
not be limited to particular and special attention in counseling, referral, notification of job 
listings in advance of other persons, and other services of the employment service division. 

Nothing in this section shall be construed so as to affect the veteran's preference or any other 
requirement of the United States department of labor. 

The employment security department shall report to the house and senate commerce and 
labor committees by December 1, 1987, on its accomplishments under this section and on its 
future plans for implementation of this section. The department shall report to the above 
mentioned committees every odd-numbered year thereafter on its actions under this section. 

The employment security department shall establish rules to implement this section.” 

https://wpc.wa.gov/reports/dol-disabilities
https://wpc.wa.gov/reports/dol-disabilities
https://wpc.wa.gov/reports/dol-reports
https://wpc.wa.gov/reports/dol-disabilities
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=50.12.210
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• There are three reports and an export within the Official Services for Persons with Disabilities - 
RCW 50.12.210 Dashboard: 

1st)  Count of Participation Episodes by Category 

− There is an ability to pull the data, for all PIRL participant data, and for either 
Disability and Non-Disability PIRL participant data, for 5 years of PY data, at the 
PY19, PY20, PY21, PY22, and PY23 levels, along with the ability to pull the data, 
by any of the other WPC standardized slicers.  

2nd) Count of Services by Category 

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

3rd) Online - List of Participation Episodes with a Disability  

− Case Management Report (record level data) 

− There is an ability to pull the data by Category of Service and by any of the 
other WPC standardized slicers. 

4th) Export List of Participation Episodes with a Disability Report 

− Case Management Report (record level data) 

• The following Supporting Documentation spreadsheet will accompany the dashboard:  Services List 
and Definitions for Persons with Disabilities - RCW 50.12.210. 

− Within the Services List and Definitions for Persons with Disabilities - RCW 50.12.210 
spreadsheet, there are two tabs.   

▪ A Definitions tab and a Services by Category tab (List of services per each category).   

▪ The categories match the request in the RCW 50.12.210 itself, of which are the 
requirements outlined, by the WA state legislature (Please see RCW 50.12.210 
above). 

https://wpc.wa.gov/reports/dol-disabilities
https://wpc.wa.gov/reports/dol-disabilities
https://media.multisites.wa.gov/media/WPC/reports/Dashboard/Disability/Services%20for%20Persons%20with%20Disabilities%20-%20RCW%2050.12.210%20Definitions%20and%20Services%20List.xlsx
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
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• The Official Services for Persons with Disabilities - RCW 50.12.210 Dashboard lives on the WPC Department 
of Labor (DOL) reports website, under the Other PIRL dashboards webpage, 

  

• And then its Supporting Documentation the Services List and Definitions for Persons with Disabilities - RCW 
50.12.210 is found under the Official Services for Persons with Disabilities - RCW 50.12.210 Dashboard 
webpage itself: 

https://wpc.wa.gov/reports/dol-disabilities
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwpc.wa.gov%2Freports%2Fdol-reports&data=05%7C02%7Celise.mcknight%40esd.wa.gov%7C520bc3f2ab7a461ea10708ddaa0d96ed%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638853697840551620%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=VxUjyKS3NikumqjfNRf9Oa7DWqr2Sp4c6YCSz3ft4NA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwpc.wa.gov%2Freports%2Fdol-reports&data=05%7C02%7Celise.mcknight%40esd.wa.gov%7C520bc3f2ab7a461ea10708ddaa0d96ed%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638853697840551620%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=VxUjyKS3NikumqjfNRf9Oa7DWqr2Sp4c6YCSz3ft4NA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwpc.wa.gov%2Freports%2Fdashboards&data=05%7C02%7Celise.mcknight%40esd.wa.gov%7C520bc3f2ab7a461ea10708ddaa0d96ed%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638853697840566384%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cHpJNTL8NH3DUEbPaDXpQ0AbJLIF3jO1z7jgdRxcM0Y%3D&reserved=0
https://media.multisites.wa.gov/media/WPC/reports/Dashboard/Disability/Services%20for%20Persons%20with%20Disabilities%20-%20RCW%2050.12.210%20Definitions%20and%20Services%20List.xlsx
https://media.multisites.wa.gov/media/WPC/reports/Dashboard/Disability/Services%20for%20Persons%20with%20Disabilities%20-%20RCW%2050.12.210%20Definitions%20and%20Services%20List.xlsx
https://wpc.wa.gov/reports/dol-disabilities
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B. Appendix: WPC DOL Reports Acronyms 

• DI team - Data Integrity team supports the PIRL and all of our WPC Department of Labor (DOL) reports 
dashboards, of which live on the WPC website.  

• DOL - Department of Labor 

− Please see the official ETA | U.S. Department of Labor webpage, for more information. 

• ESD - Employment Security Department 

• ETO - Efforts to Outcomes (ETO) is the WorkSource System’s Management Information System Information (WS 
MIS) data entry application. 

• LWDB - Local Workforce Development Boards are the regions/localities in which DOL Quarterly Performance 
Reports (QPRs) are aggregated (12 LWDBs = 12 Workforce Development Areas (WDAs)). 

• MSFWs - Migrant Seasonal Farmworkers 

• PIRL - Participant Individual Record Layout (PIRL) is designed, defined, and maintained by DOL, within DOL’s PIRL 
Specifications (ETA- 9172 - OMB control number 1205-0521, expiration date: 03-31-2027).   

− The PIRL report captures activities and performance within the Workforce (WorkSource) system.  It is the 
tool, of which states use to communicate such activities and outcomes to the Department of Labor (DOL) 
Employment and Training Administration (DOLETA or ETA for short). 

− The PIRL supports all of the DOL PMs and QRAs, and their accountability, for the entire WorkSource 
System.   

▪ And therefore, the PIRL supports the funding, for the entire WorkSource System. 

• PMs - Performance Measures (PMs)  

− The Department of Labor (DOL) describes why it is so important to report performance: 

▪ “The public workforce development system provides resources, services, and tools to support 
individuals and businesses in developing and maintaining a workforce to support a thriving 
economy throughout the nation. Given the critical importance of this system, its performance at 
the local, state, and federal levels is vitally important. Consistent, accurate performance reporting 
allows the workforce system to assess its effectiveness, make data-informed improvements, be 
accountable to taxpayers, and, ultimately, support vibrant communities, businesses, and families 
throughout the nation.” 

▪ Please see the WPC DOL PIRL PM dashboards webpage, and the WPC DOL PIRL PM supporting 
documentation webpage, for more information.

https://wpc.wa.gov/reports/dol-reports
https://www.bing.com/ck/a?!&&p=6b87aa76e08f2b49f992cd0c3c359bbecce51668ff00c8e171ac009f746f9f2dJmltdHM9MTczMTExMDQwMA&ptn=3&ver=2&hsh=4&fclid=132075c6-cbe9-6b62-3766-662bcac46aea&psq=ETA&u=a1aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZG9sLmdvdi9hZ2VuY2llcy9ldGE&ntb=1
https://www.dol.gov/sites/dolgov/files/ETA/Performance/pdfs/ICR/ETA%209172%20DOL%20only%20PIRL%20PY24%2B.xlsx
https://wpc.wa.gov/reports/dol-pirl-pms
https://wpc.wa.gov/reports/pirl-tech-assistance
https://wpc.wa.gov/reports/pirl-tech-assistance
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• PY24Q2 - Program Year (PY) 2024 (July 2024 – June 2025), for Quarter 2 (Q2) (October 1, 2024 – December 31, 
2024). 

• QPRs - Quarterly Performance Reports (QPRs) are designed, defined, and maintained by DOL, within DOL’s QPR 
Specifications (QPRs (ETA- 9173) OMB Control Number 1205-0521 (Expiration Date: 03-31-2027). 

• QRA - Quarterly Reporting Analysis (QRAs) (aka, by DOL, as the PIRL Data Integrity (DI) Reports) 

− The DOL QRAs are not currently outlined in DOL official guidance (TEGLs, TENs), and are currently only in 
a “pilot” stage, by DOL, for some of the states.  WA state is not in a “pilot” state, and we are only 
currently being monitored, by DOL, for the QRAs. But the DI team has been verbally told by DOL, in an 
official DOL national ZOOM call, that DOL is on the horizon for laying out all of the DOL QRAs, in official 
DOL guidance (TEGLs, TENs). 

− The DI team is not clear on whether the QRAs will only be held accountable, by DOL, at the statewide 
level, once DOL official guidance (TEGLs, TENs) is published. 

− Please see the WPC DOL QRA dashboards webpage, and the WPC DOL QRA supporting documentation, 
for more information. 

• RCW – Revised Code of Washington (RCW) 

• TAADI - Trade Adjustment Assistance Data Integrity (TAADI) reports 

− The DOL ETA’s TAA data integrity check tool, the TAA Data Integrity (TAADI) is produced quarterly, 
providing consistent aggregate views of the state’s data, and identifying areas where the state’s data 
does not conform to ETA’s TAA expectations.  

− To get more information on the TAADI process, go to TAA Participant Reporting Page. 

− Please see the WPC DOL TAADI dashboard webpage, and the WPC DOL TAADI supporting 
documentation, for more information. 

• WA - Washington state 

• WDA - Workforce Development Areas are the regions/localities in which DOL Quarterly Performance Reports 
(QPRs) are aggregated (12 WDAs = 12 Local Workforce Development Boards (LWDBs)). 

• WPC - ESD Workforce Professionals Center webpage.  See WPC Department of Labor (DOL) reports, for the list 
of the DI team’s DOL dashboards.

https://www.dol.gov/sites/dolgov/files/ETA/Performance/pdfs/ICR/ETA_9173_Program_Performance_Report%20PY%2021%2B.xlsx
https://wpc.wa.gov/reports/dol-qra-dashboards
https://wpc.wa.gov/reports/dol-qra-supdoc
https://www.dol.gov/agencies/eta/tradeact/practitioners/participant-reporting
https://wpc.wa.gov/reports/dol-taadi
https://wpc.wa.gov/reports/dol-taadi-supdoc
https://wpc.wa.gov/reports/dol-taadi-supdoc
https://wpc.wa.gov/reports/dol-reports
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This document meets the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) accessible requirements, as defined and applied in Microsoft 
Office 365 products, so that the ADA accessible tools can use/read this document. 

Thank you for all of your time and efforts!  The DI team knows you all work very hard, in serving the best service delivery 
you can to our job seekers!  We are here to help! 

Data Integrity (DI) team motto: 

Planning, Organization, Standardization, Documentation, and the Maintenance of it all, leads to an efficient business 

process, of which leads to productivity, of which is timely and accurate!        

If you have any questions, concerns, or feedback please reach out to me, or reach out to our DI team’s distribution list 
(ESDDLITSDDataIntegrityTeam@esd.wa.gov)! 

 

mailto:ESDDLITSDDataIntegrityTeam@esd.wa.gov

